Primary Village South PTO Meeting February 9, 2021

President Shelley Buch called this meeting to order at 7:02 pm. A quorum was present including PTO Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary, and Principal Amy Allen.

I. Welcome (Shelley Buch)

• Meeting began at 7:02pm

II. Secretary's Report (Colette Steiger)

• Approval of the November Meeting minutes at 7:04 pm.

III. Treasurer's Report (Stephanie Wierwille)

- We are doing well all things considered. Kroger money was \$2,103.08.
- We found out about a family in need at PVS. Lisa Voss was trying to help fund voyager for 3 kids. Board agreed to put \$100 towards Voyager for the family.

IV. Principal's Report (Amy Allen)

- **A. Spirit Week:** Share the Love Spirit Week for K-5th grade next week. Amy will do some peace readings. Idea is that it's a fun way to celebrate the week after Valentine's day. She will send out an email with the daily theme.
- **B. Valentine's Day:** is still a go on Thursday. Thank you to everyone that sent in donations. Picture day Feb 16th and from 2-4 for remote families to come in.
- **C. Conferences:** will be via zoom week of Feb 22nd.
- **D. Virtual Wednesday:** Since we had a snow day, some parents could not pick up the Chrome book for tomorrow. You do not have to be live zooming with teacher to be present-just go into Google classroom and do the assignments over the long weekend.

V. Committee Reports

- **A. Hospitality (Brenda Silverman):** The PTO is working to provide teachers with a meal during conference week (Feb 22nd). A sign-up will go out for parents to donate sides and drinks this week.
- **B. Restaurant Takeovers (Janna Parker):** We made \$154 at the Archers take over. This month is the Raising Canes takeover on Tuesday the 23rd from 12-8pm. Raising Canes will double what we raise through March and give us 15% of the proceeds. Most restaurants do 10%. There are plans to do an AR fundraising around spring break/Easter or for Mother's day, likely a grab and go type of project.
- **C. Directory (Jenna Denlinger):** Per Amy everything is online right now. Due to covid circumstances, the directory probably won't happen this year. It will be a good surprise if it does.

VI. President's Report (Shelley Buch): We received a Thank you from the family we adopted over the holidays.

A. Open Positions for Next Year

- If you currently hold a volunteer position in the PTO, please think about whether you want to hold the same position or volunteer for something else next year and let me know.
- **B. Kindergarten registration:** This is now an online system-they will not need any parent volunteers. They currently plan to move forward with their regular screening process. Per Amy, we probably won't be able to bring 1st graders to visit the new schools next year.

VII. Other Business/Open Forum/Questions

A. Upcoming Events (Shelley Buch)

- Valentine's Day Parties: February 11th
- Picture Day: February 16th
- Conferences: February 22-25th
- Raising Cane's Takeover: February 23rd, 12:00-8:00pm
- Next PTO Meeting: March 9th at 7:00pm via Zoom
- **B. Questions:** Is PVS doing anything to Celebrate Black History Month? Yes, we have a diversity equity and inclusion team who reaches out to teachers to take on different aspects. We are partnering to share stories of Black figures who made an impact on their community, this nation and the world. The collection includes read-alouds and stories told by our students, staff and other members of our community.

Meeting adjourned at 7:34.pm

For questions, please contact: Shelley Buch, President, PVS.PTO.Pres@gmail.com